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Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) • 

.106 -1 	From: 	 I (INSD) (FBI) 
ia^ c 

Sent:- Friday, July-30, 2004 2;43 PM 

To: 	• Caprani, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)" 

Subjeci: FW: GTMO 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD- 	• 

• • 
Here is one of the updated summaries I requested frcim three employees.- You can include this with the package I • 
dropped off.' Two more to go,  

Messadte--- 
 Fiorn4 	 ((OM) (FBI) 

. Sent:="Fhtlay, (ily .30,•2004  1:56 PM 
To:1 	 rilkISD) (FBI) 
Subject: 	OTMO• 

SENLIE . 	p Erml 
NON7RECOR4 

b6 

I -  
Foilowing a detainee intervieVvekact date unknown; while leaving the'interiew building at Caritp Delteet • 

.approximately S:34 p.m. or later; heard and observed in the hallway loud rritiSic,anci flashei of light. I waked 
from the haltWay into the open door of 4monitoring..rooM to see what Was•going on From the monitoring room, I .  
looked inside the adjacent interview room.. At that time I -saw another detainee aitting, on the. floor of.the interview 
room .  with an Israeli flag drapedaround him, loud 	being played and a strobe light fiashin9 l left the 
monitoring room immediately after seeing this - activity. I did not see any other parkins inside the intervieW•room 
With the Israeli flag draped detainee, but suspect that this was a pradlice used by the DOD OHS since the only • 
other persons inside the hallWay near thiS particular interview room were dretsed in green military fatigues,, • - 
similar to the.Ones worn by DOD .DHS and the OOD MP Uniformed Reservists. At no time didl observe any 
physical assaults take place of this detainee: nor anyothere , while assigned to .  GTMO.. 	• . 

• I understood prior to deployment to GTMO, that such techniques were not allowed, rior approved by FEll• 
policy.. Whileat GUI 0 no .Such techniques were never conducted my knowledge by any of the CITF personnel -  
assigned atGTMO:' - 	• 	 - 	: 	•• • 	" - 	 - • - • " 

. . „ 

ApproxiMatelY -one or two•daYS later, OHS tactics were discussed at a weekly held CITF staff meeting. Many of 
the- CITFIrivestigators disCuised'hOWsoMe of the DHS -  tactics had :been Counts roductiVe in building rapport 

- with detainee& who were being interviewed by CITE Members.' Acting FBI'SS 	 advised that no 
b6 -1 • CITF personnelincluding FBI agents were to take actin an such interviews crinterroga ions which fell outside 

	

b7C -1 the FBI's policy of- interviewing detainees. ASSA 	 led advised us that if we became aware of any 
similar instance& where agressive DHS tactics had een a served to -  notifyhim, provide detailsiand'he 
would make t 	instances - known- to appropriate GTMO DOD andDt`.1.1 . offlciali..lt should.be noted that while at 
GTMQ, ASS 	 ated in an exemplary manner and represented-the Fal. es a dondumate - 
professional. T is summary details the only incident t have'th report regarding observing anon-FBI approved 
tactic beihg used one detainee at GTMO.:. 

b6 
b7C 

Omaha . 
Des Moines R.A: 

- b2 -1 

b7C -1 
b6- --1 

•• 

Ts:■ :1 	 1(0M) (FIJI) 
Sent; Thursday, July 29,.2004 9:59 AM 

--.Orldinat Message-- 	• 
Fecorm I 	 1(INSID) (FBI). 
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, 	 . 

•SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASS1FJED  • 
•NON-RECORD 

• , . 	. 	. 	. 
' While -  at.GTMO I Obserit.  ed some non-FBI policy treatment - wIlich was. conducted by non-Bureau 

. and -non-CITF oeisonnel being used on-one detainee. I did. not observe ani physicalmikreatment 
• of any detainee. -- 

I 	  
-FBI Omaha - 

•- DeS Moines' FLA. 

NO FBI 0111■ININ 

(FBI); NY FBI); 
CID 

(NY. (FBI); 
BM FBI) IIMM 

WF) (FBI); 

HO FBI 

B 

ASD) (FBI); 

CU 	
(NY) (OCA) 

CMI 	A THUR 	FSI'CTD • 
; 

(MM) -  FBI 
Iikall=11=MI MM F: 

rEINGERT 	111MINY FBI.' ■INIIIMI  CD) 
Iak FBI ; 	 SE (FBI) =MI= 

(PX) (F131)• 	 MO ; I■• ' 

	

A)  	

-FBI 

FBI 

(FBI) 

I); 
(KCL) . 

RD 

MM FBI 

DOJ FBI 3745 

CID FBI 
Nle 

M FBI 

(WF) (FBI); 
FBI 

----Original Message— 
From:.MCCRAW, STEVEN C. (INS) (FBI) 
Sent: Frida M .  09 . 2004 1:42 PM 

(MM) (FBI); 
ON); • 
(NY). (F 

HO FBI); 
(MM 
(HO) (FBI); 

WM
U)) 1■1111= 

• IR) Mit); 11■gllIl 

; [ Dk (FBI); 
_ ;;I]; 	 AN 

HO) (OGA); 
MM) (FBI) 

CIDXFBI) 

MI= Mfri 'To: 
(FBI); 

(NY) (FBI) 1-1 
11 (LA) (FBI); 
FRANKIE (CTD) (FBI 

(FBI); 

S 

B 

. (FBI) 
(HO) 

FBI); 
MM) (FBI); 
MMY(FBI); 

(no; BATTLE 
(LA)-(FBI 

S] ) (FBI); 
N - (FBI); ■ 

W,0 I1 
Aka) 

ITD (FBI); 

H 

1■1111•1 

FBI 

FBI); 
. (ITby NY) (FBI); 

CO) (FBI) 
MM 
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Messag 

- b6 -1 
b7C -1. 

C 

. (FBI); 
DL FBI 

(DE1 (fBid 	 j (NF) (FBI); 
NY) (F61); I 	1 (AL) (FBI)• 	 CD) 

(KX) FBI); 	 I (LA)  (FBI); 	 MP 
	 MM '..: 	 I1S  (FBI); 

	

PG OGA); 	 NY FBI); 
(SI) (CON ;. 	 ' (CI) FB , 

CG (FBI);1_ 	 NY OGA); L BS) .  

	

LA FBI) 	  ITD FBI)1 	I 

	

(MO) (FBIA 	 (MM) (FB1)‘  I 	 

I 	) 	(CTD) (FBI); 	 (MM) (FBI);.  
MW FBI 	 (DE) (FBI);  

M5 FBI 

(CTD) FBI 	 
(FBI) 
FBI); 

WF FBI); 

DL FBI); 
CID FBI • 

FBI 	 (HO) (CON); 	CPD FBI 	 
	 PH (FBI), 	 (NO) (FBI); 	  (0I) (FBI); . 

(SE) (FBI); 	 MM FBI); HARRINGTON T J. CTD) (FBI); . 

	

1.-.(DN-) (FBI); 	 SL).(FBI); 	 Pig 
(01); 	 (NY) (FBI); 	 MM FBI 

•  (MM) (FBI); 	 (HN) (FBI);   WF) (FBI) 

I 	• 
(OGA]; 	 (IR FBI); 

I (FED) (FBI  

	

AN} "(SBI}; 	 (ITD) FSI 
MIIIIIIIIIIIIII, 

NY. FBI 	 EP FBI 

	

MD) 	• 
(HO) 

{FBI}; 1 	(DN)- .(FBI 	 CID FBI 
. I 	 I (NK)  (F8I); 	 R (FBI); 

.(H0) (FBI);  	 AQ) (FBI); 	 { CTD) (FBI);  
(AL) 	(FBI); 	 (HO) (FBI); 	 (0C) ,(FBI); 

LI (FBI); 	 MM) (FBI); 	 (HO) (FBI); • '  

	

(US) {FBI)   (CD) (FBI); 
(LD) (FBI); 	I(AL) (FBI ;I 	 (ITO) (FBI); 	 

I (SI) (FBI);   INSD) (FBI); 	 NE FBI); 
I (CG) (FBI); 	 , (MM) (FBI); 	 (HO) 

(FBI);1 	 MLA FBI) 	 WM FBI • 
CTD FBI); 	 (Set D) (FBI); 	(IRD) (FBI); 

(NK) (FBI)' 	 . 	I(MM) (FBI); 	 SE 

.(DL) (FBI);.   MM (FBI); 	 OGC FBI-.) 	 
(FBI);   rrp FBI); 	 MM FBI); 	  

SU FBI 	 NH FBI 	 CG FBI 
LI) FBI 	  BF =FBI 	  

(IR) (FBI), 	 (TED) (FBT); •at_ jLca FBI)4_, i 
('CTD) (FRI  I 	 1(CG) (F31);1 	 1(PH) (FM;  

I • ■ 	:1  ; 	 EP FBI); 
(LV) (FBI): 	(CID)'-(FBM 	 MP).(C)GA); 

(LV) (FBI);I 	(DE FBI ;. 	 MIP), (FBI); , 	. 
1 	 I (CTD) (FBI 	 (MM)  (FBI); 	 I(SF) (FBI); 

LA. (FBI); 	 NY) (FBI); 	 I (SU) (FBI); - 

	

(NY) FBI ; 	 (NY). (FBI);-I 	  
(DN• (FBI). 	 (LA  FBI • 	 M..FB ; 

	

(NY) (FBI); 	 '(NY) (OGA); 
(FBI);   IR) (FBI); 	 (LA) 

GIS FBI 	 NY OGA 
(MP) (OGA); 

(NY) (OGAM  
(IR) (FBI); 	 I(CTD) (FBI); 

:(BH) (FBI); 	 CTD. FBI 

KC 
I); 	 
(WF) (FBI); 
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(S 

(FBI); 
1%K FBI), 

	 (CG 	; 
FBI 
	

NY) (FBI) 
(SC (FBI); 

:MM FBI 
	 (as :(fEcl) 

EP FBI • 
(ITID)•.(FBI)  

SE OGA; 
(IR (FBI); 

■iiIIIME211 • ' 
MMEN■ 

IR 
(MM) FBI 

FBI 

(FBI) 
HO) (FBI); 

allCTD (FBI) 
ITD) (FBI); 

(FBI); 
See..D 

Miamortivil 

ITD 

FBI ; 

	 (LD) (FBI); 
(CTD)  (FBI)  

ASD FBI 

manaimirrimilimm (up) FBI) 	  

	

(ASD) (FBI); IIMMM (CL)  (FBI) 	 
■111111 cm FBI ; 	 IS FE 	 

MW) (FBI);  .11111.11 (IR)' (FBI); 
■ (NV) (FBI • (SL) (FI3I); 
LA BI)   (NY •FBI 

CTD FBI); 
(MM FB 

I 

INNIRAJA 

FBI); 

ramoom 

(MM} (FBI)4 
NY OGA ; 
	 MM (FBI); 	 

W CON , 

Ft 

A FBI BF -FBI 

(FBI); 

HO FBI SI) (FBI) 
E6191110 ■•11111■1•1 

MM) 

FBI FBI 
IR 

LA • OGA 
(MM), (FBI); 

N FBI), 	  
CG CONN 

PG) (FBI); 

(FEII) 	 MM FBI 
RUE) (FBI)  

I(LS)'(FBI)  HO •FBI 
MM FBI ■ (WE. 

FBI • 

(CON) 
(CTD) (FBI) .  

.2W) (OGA); 	 (LA)  (FBI); 
IMS).  (FBI); 

	

(MM) • 	  

	

AN FBI); I 	  
(BS) (93I); 

(NY) (OGA): 

ICIORt1111.1 11 
rirgal 

(BS) (FBI 
MM) (FBI)'; 

	

OC (FBI); 	  
	  (EP) (FBI);  

	 (CTD) (FBr); 
(NY) (FBI); 

FBI); 
CE ISA 

 

W F.01 
C70) (FBI); 

ASD) (FBI); 
(Uri) (FBI); 

(CTD) 
l(P(i) U-BI)1 	

1(0M) (FBI);] 	_1(SC) (FBI); 

(FIN) 

• Messag6 Page 4 of 6 

FBI); 
CI FBI); 	 IR FBI); 	MM FBI); 	.. 
	 (NE) (Fan; 	  (MM) (FBI)   (MK) • 

	

P),;) (OGA ((FMEMI  ) (FBI) 	 (m))  
	 (SA) (FBI)•   (IR) B  ) ((FFBII)).  ; • 

LR) (FBI); 	ITID FBI); 	
\0F 

 
I (MM) (FBI) 	 LA FBI);  

(NY '(OGA);1 (IR) (FBI); I (NY) •(OGA);'  
IN 

FBI 
	

CTD FBI); 
NY) (OGA);  	(FBI); 

MM) (FBI , 	 (CGC) (FBI); 

	

(SO)  (   (DE) . 
MP FBI ; 

(CTD)•(FBI);  
(NYI(P31' 
	 NY. FBI , 

MM FBI 

NIM FBI MM FBI); 

(FBI); 

(FBI 

FBI) 
MM FBI); 

PX 

(CG) (FBI) 
SC CON • 

IlD)  (FBI); 
ASD FBI 

IIID) (FBI): b6 -1 
b7C -I 

I 

• 01^1.1.1f:1 -11.4 
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(NY):(FBI 
(5D).(FBI); 

111411::i (NY) (FBI ; 

) (FBI); 
NY F 

(JN (FBI 
CHO) (FBI); 

(FBI); 	 MO (FBI); 
(NY) 	(FBI) 	 (HN) (FBI) 

!DIRT)  (FBI)1 	 (HR  (FBI); 
(FBI); 	 (HRT) (FBI); 	 I (LA) (FBI)  

FBI) 	 (MO) (FBI 
	 PX FBI ,   HO 

NH FBI 

	(HRT) 

CID FBI) 
WF 

(FBI); 	 CM F : 

cm) 6 , 	 (CID) 

• 
b6 -1  
b7C -I • 

FBI)J 	 

LA '(FBI); 
CM 

(LR) (FBI) 
(MM •(FIII); 	 IP FBI) 	(d0) (FBI); 
	 IR FBI); 	 (LD) (FBI ; 	 (AN)  (FBI); . 
	  RH);I 	CID FBI • 	 MM . FBI • . 

FD FBI 	 (TP) (FBI)' 	 
- • (CTD) (FBI) 	 AT) -  (FBI)4 I SCID) (FBI);  

PH (FBI); 	 [MM 	i 	 iR)  • 
(FBI) . 	 FBI 	(IR) (FBI)  
(MM) (FBI); 	 TP CON • 	 NY OGA 

(HO) (FBI); 	(LA) (FBI 
KC) (FBI); 	 HR 	FBI); 

rellangIV 

BA) (FBI) 
Subject:.(.3 
Imptirtance:.High 

FB 	 (HO) (FBI) 	 
(MM) (FBI) 

'SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
..NON-RECORD:  •. 	• 

Message 	 ',Page $ of 6 

, 	.• 
You Dave been identified at havihg condlicted an -  assignment at GTMO, Cubarsince 911i/C1.. 

- The Inspection Division hig been tasked with contacting those employees-whO haveserved 
in any capacity et GTIVE0 and obtain information ,regarding the treatment of detainees'., 

. 	• 
 

Employees ,  should immediately  respond to the fallowing : 	. • 	• 

'I) Employees who observed aggressive treatment, interrogations or interview techniques on 
GTMO.detainees whiCh was riot =insistent with Bureau interview Policy/guidelines, should • 
reSpond via emailfor.the purpose of a folloW-up interview. Positive email responses should 

7.—Wdire-cl•Td-MT  

b6 -1. : 
 b7C -1 

• Intpectron Division 

	

. 	- 	 • 
2) Employees who Servedat GTIA0 and observed. no aggressive treatment Of detainees, 
should respohd via an EC documenting a negative response. The EC should include the 
employees official Bureau name, title, and tenure of assignment at•GTV10. 

The EC should be titled "Ccunteiterrorism Division , GTN10-, Inspection Special inquiry", 
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b6 	• 
b7C -1 Roam 783-7 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED  

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

. 	 - 

SENSITIVE BUT -UNCLASSIFLED  

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ' 

Page 6 of 6 

file # 29.7-HQ-A 3274369A: The EC should not be uploaded, _hut only setiafized, with a .liarri 
.copy forwarded to: 	. 	• 	.. • 

Inspection Division -
-  Office .of Inspections  
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